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CITY OF TORRINGTON 
Addenda # 2 

  
 THE CITY OF TORRINGTON HAS ISSUED ADDENDA #2 – DECEMBER 28, 2016 
       
 

BID # FPI-032-010417 FUESSENICH PARK PLAZA IMPROVEMENTS 
 
Bid opening: January 4, 2017 Time: 11:00 AM Location:  City Hall, 140 Main Street, Room 206, Torrington, CT 
 
Submit signed addenda with bid. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive technicalities, 
and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
 
Dated in Torrington: December 28, 2016        Purchasing Agent _________________________  

                 Pennie Zucco 
                                                

Bid Submitted By: _____________________________ 
       ____________________________________ 
Name of Company____________________________ Signature 
 
Address: ___________________________________ ____________________________________ 
       Title 
___________________________________________ ____________________________________   
       Date 
Phone/Fax: _________________________________ 
 

ADDENDA #2 
HAS BEEN ISSUED 

PERTAINING TO QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
FOR BID 

FPI-032-010417 
FUESSENICH PARK PLAZA IMPROVEMENTS 
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Addendum No. 2

 
DATE:  December 27, 2016 
 
RE:   BID # FPI‐032‐010417 

  FUESSENICH PARK PLAZA IMPROVEMENTS 
  1 COE PLACE 
  TORRINGTON, CONNECTICUT 

  MMI #1464‐19 
 
This Addendum No. 2 includes responses to all questions received on, or before December 22, 2016.  
 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS: 

Q1:   Do you have an estimated value for the project?  I am requesting for the purpose of providing to 
my bonding company. 

 
R1:   The City does not have an estimated value for the project.  
 
Q2:   I cannot locate some of the referenced forms listed in the “Information for Bidders Checklist” on 

pages B‐1 and B‐2.  Can you please provide copies of the items listed below? 

1. Certification of Bidder Regarding EEO Form 
2. Contractor Certification Regarding OSHA 
3. Sample form for Statement from State of CT Treasurer that contractor not liable for Workers’ 

Compensation payment 
 
R2:  

1. Certification of Bidder Regarding EEO Form – see attached. 
2. Contractor Certification Regarding OSHA – see attached. 
3.  Sample form for Statement from State of CT Treasurer that contractor not liable for 

Workers’   Compensation payment – See attached.   

 

Q3:   Sheet LA‐1 indicates “Provide 8 Concrete Planters – 1 at Each Foundation”, indicating the 10’x13’ 
Umbrellas (Foundation Only) – Typ. of 8.  Are Concrete Planters also required at the 10’x13’ 
Umbrellas – Complete – Typ. Of 3? 

 
R3:     There shall be 8 Concrete Planters provided for the Umbrellas (Foundation Only).  There shall be 

an additional 4 Concrete Planters provided for the 4 Plaza Light Pole Foundations Only under the 
Base Bid.  If the City selects Bid Altnernate – Ornamental Plaza Lights, the additional 4 Conrete 
Planters will not be required and should be deducted when preparing price for this Bid 
Alternate.    

 
Q4:   Is there an estimated start date for this project, winter or spring? 
 
R4:    Weather permitting it is anticipated that this project will commence Winter 2017. 
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Q5:   Please clarify who is responsible for materials testing, as there are some conflicting 

statements in the specs, also frequency.  Cast in place concrete, Bituminous concrete, 
soils compaction. 

 
R5:     The City shall be responsible for all testing requirements.   
 
Q6:  Please confirm the number of concrete planters is 8 as shown on plan, not 12 as stated 

in the specs. 
 
R6:    See response R3 above.   
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